State of New Hampshire
Board of Medicine
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
In the Matter of:
Colin T. Kelley, MD
No.: 10753
(Misconduct Allegations)
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
In order to avoid the delay and expense of further proceedings and to promote the best
interests of the public and the practice of medicine, the New Hampshire Board of Medicine
(“Board”) and Colin T. Kelley, MD (“Dr. Kelley” or “Respondent”), a physician licensed by
the Board, do hereby stipulate and agree to resolve certain allegations of professional
misconduct now pending before the Board according to the following terms and conditions:
1. Pursuant to RSA 329:17, I; RSA 329:18; RSA 329:18-a; and Medical Administrative
Rule (“Med”) 206 and 210, the Board has jurisdiction to investigate and adjudicate
allegations of professional misconduct committed by physicians.
3 Pursuant to RSA 329:18-a, III, the Board may, at any time, dispose of such
allegations by settlement and without commencing a disciplinary hearing.
8n If a reciprocal proceeding were conducted, the Board would be authorized to impose
any sanction permitted by RSA 329:17, VI; RSA 329:17-c; and Med 410.01(b).
4. The Board first granted Respondent a license to practice medicine in the State of New
Hampshire on November 3, 1999. Respondent holds license number 10753.

Respondent practices psychiatry at Palmerston North Hospital in Palmerston North,

New Zealand.
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oL On April 24, 2012, the New York Board for Professional Medical Conduct (“New
York Board”) issued an order revoking Respondent’s New York medical license.
(See Attachment 1.). The Board first learned of this license revocation on May 22,
2012.
6. If reciprocal proceedings were commenced, Hearing Counsel would prove that on
April 24, 2012, a final administrative order was issued against Respondent by the
New York Board. Pursuant to the order, Respondent’s New York medical license
was revoked.
7. As a basis for proceeding against Respondent, the Board finds the following;:
A. On December 2, 2008, Respondent pled guilty to one count of Health Care
Fraud; Aiding and Abetting, a felony, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Sect.
1347.
B. The conduct underlying the criminal charge occurred while Réspondent was
licensed in New Hampshire.
C. On April 24, 2012, the New York Board revoked Respondent’s license to
practice medicine in New York.
D. The issuance of the order constitutes a final order by the New York Board.
8. Respondent acknowledges that this conduct underlying the revocation of his New
York medical license constitutes grounds for the Board to impose disciplinary
sanctions against Respondent’s license to practice as a physician in the State of New

Hampshire.
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9.

10.

11.

Respondent consents to the Board imposing the following discipline, pursuant to RSA

329:17, VIL

A.

B.

Respondent’s license is REVOKED.

Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this agreement, as defined further
below, Respondent shall furnish a copy of the Settlement Agreement to any
current employer for whom Respondent performs services as a physician or
work which requires a medical degree and/or medical license or directly or
indirectly involves patient care, and to any agency or authority which licenses,
certifies or credentials physicians, with which Respondent is presently
affiliated.

For a continuing period of one (1) year from the effective date of this
agreement, Respondent shall furnish a copy of this Seftlement Agreement to
any employer to which Respondent may apply for work as a physician or for
work in any capacity which requires a medical degree and/or medical license
or directly or indirectly involves patient care, and to any agency or authority
that licenses, certifies or credentials physicians, to which Respondent may

apply for any such professional privileges or recognition.

Respondent’s breach of any terms or conditions of this Settlement Agreement shall

constitute unprofessional conduct pursuant to RSA 329:17, VI (d), and a separate and

sufficient basis for further disciplinary action by the Board.

Except as provided herein, this Settlement Agreement shall bar the commencement of

further disciplinary action by the Board based upon the misconduct described above.



N.H. Board of Medicine and Colin T. Kelley, MD
Settlement Agreement

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

However, the Board may consider this misconduct as evidence of a pattern of conduct
in the event that similar misconduct is proven against Respondent in the future.
Additionally, the Board may consider the fact that discipline was imposed by this
Order as a factor in determining appropriate discipline should any further misconduct
be proven against Respondent in the future.

This Settlement Agreement shall become a permanent part of Respondent’s file, which
is maintained by the Board as a public document.

Respondent voluntarily enters into and signs this Settlement Agreement and states that
no promises or representations have been made to him other than those terms and
conditions expressly stated herein.

The Board agrees that in return for Respondent executing this Settlement Agreement,
the Board will not proceed with the formal adjudicatory process based upon the facts
described herein.

Respondent understands that his action in entering into this Settlement Agreement is a
final act and not subject to reconsideration or judicial review or appeal.

Respondent has had the opportunity to seek and obtain the advice of an attorney of his
choosing in connection with his decision to enter into this agreement.

Respondent understands that the Board must review and accept the terms of this
Settlement Agreement. If the Board rejects any portion, the entire Settlement
Agreement shall be null and void. Respondent specifically waives any claims that any

disclosures made to the Board during its review of this Settlement Agreement have
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18.

19.

20.

prejudiced his right to a fair and impartial hearing in the future if this Settlement
Agreement is not accepted by the Board.

Respondent is not under the influence of any drugs or alcohol at the time he signs this
Settlement Agreement.

Respondent certifies that he has read this document titled Settlement Agreement.
Respondent understands that he has the right to a formal adjudicatory hearing
concerning this matter and that at said hearing he would possess the rights to confront
and cross-examine witnesses, to call witnesses, to present evidence, to testify on his
own behalf, to contest the allegations, to present oral argument, and to appeal to the
courts. Further, Respondent fully understands the nature, qualities and dimensions of
these rights. Respondent understands that by signing this Settlement Agreement, he
waives these rights as they pertain to the misconduct described herein.

This Settlement Agreement shall take effect as an Order of the Board on the date it is

signed by an authorized representative of the Board.

FOR RESPONDENT —

Date: / L/// (j/é o[/ / 2’/)

Date:

espondent

Counsel for Respondent

(]
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FOR THE BOARD/*

This proceeding is hereby terminated in accordance with the binding terms and
conditions set forth above.

Date: If////ZOfg (Ej%/! /W
ignature

?é?xnw [ AYLDIC

(Print or Type Name)
Authorized Representative of the
New Hampshire Board of Medicine

* Board members, recused:

Redeect £. Cepvenia, KD
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ATTACHMENT 1

1 STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

— )
IN THE MATTER DETERMINATION
OF AND
COLIN KELLEY, M.D. ORDER
L BPMC #17-85
“ 2N 7 TV
{‘1 -’ (l“:i}f} {} ;}/ \ﬁf

A hearing was held on March 22, 2012, at the offices of the New York State
Depariment of Health (“the Petitioner”. A Commissioners Order, Notice of Referral
Proceeding and a Statement of Charges, all dated January 4, 2012, were served upon the
R.espondent, COLIN KELLEY, M.D.

Pursuant to Section 230(1 O)(e) of the Public Health Law, Shelidon H. Putterman,
M.D., Chair, Petros Levounis, M.D., and Thomas W. King, Jr. M.P.A., P.E., duly
designated members of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct, served as the
Hearing Committee In this matter. David A. Lenihan, Esq., Administrative Law Judge,
served as the Administrative Officer. The Petitioner appeared by James E. Dering, Esq.,
General Counsel, by Joel E, Abelove, Esd., of Counsel. The Respondent, Colin Kelley,
M.D., did not appear, although duly served. Evidence was recelved and transcripts of
these proceedings were made. After consideration of the entire record, the Hearing

Committee issues this Determination and Order,

I Gelin Keliey, w0, ~ Dirgrl Rafurrs
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STATEMENT OF CASE

{

J‘J This case was brought pursuant to Public Health Law Section 230(10)p). TI
statute provides for an expedited hearing when a licenses ig charged solely with
violation of Education Law Section 6530(8). In such cases, a licensee Is charged wi

misconduct based upon a prior criminal conviction in New York State or anpthe

| Jurisdiction, or upon a prior administrative adjudication regarding conduct that woul

Imposed upon the licenses,

In the instant case, the Respondent is charged with professional misconduct
pursuant to Education Law §6530(9) (a)(i) by having being convicted of committing an aci
constituting a crime under federat law. For this felony conviction, the Respondent’s licens
to practice medicine In New York State had been summarily suspended by

Commissioner's Order dated January 4, 2012,

WITNESSES
For the Petitioner- None
For the Respondent: None

FINDINGS OF FACT J

—

b Calin Kellay, pDD, - Dirstt Rafarrai

|
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i These citations refer to evidence found persuasive by the Hearlng Committes in arrivin
| at a particular finding. Conflicting evidencs, If any, was consldered and rejected In favo

of the clied evidence. All Hearing Committee findings were unanimous.

1. Colin Kelley, M.D., the Respondent, did not appear at the hearing although dul
and personaily served with process. (Petitioner's Ex. 2, 3. 8, 9)

2. Colin Kelley, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in New
York State on April 25, 2008, by the issuance of license number 239895 by the New York
| State Education Depariment. (Petitioner's Ex. 7)

3. On or about December 2. 2008. In United States District Court, Western District
of Tennessee, Memphis Division, Respondent pled guilty to one count of Health Care
Fraud; Aiding and Abetting, a felony, in violation of Title 18 of the United States Code,
Section 1347, (Petitioner's Ex, 4)

4. Onor about July 30,2010, Respondent was sentenced, inter afia, to a twe year term
of Probation, unsupervised, with reporting requirements, and to pay a $100.00 Special
Assessment and $124,400,00 In restitution to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services, Health and Human Services Administration, (Petitioner's Ex, 4)

8. Respondent viclated New York Education Law Section 6530(9)(a)(ii) by being
convicted of committing an act constituting a crime under federal law, to wit, the above

felony of Heaith Care Fraud: Aiding and Abetting, in violation of Title 18 of the United

| States Code, Section 1347. (Patitioner's Ex. 4)
i.
I?S, By Commissioner's Summary Order, dated January 4, 2012, the Respondents

I
! license to practice medicine in New York was suspended based upon the above fetony
|

,ccnvicﬁon. {(Petitioner's Ex. 1)
|
X

|

‘i Colin Kellay, M0 - Dirged Ratarrsg!



VOTE OF THE HEARING COMMITTEE

SPECIFICATION

‘Respondent  violated New York Education Law SectiAon 8530(9)(a)(ii) by being
convicted of committing an act constituting a erime under federal law, to wit, the felony ¢
Health Care Fraud, Aiding and Abetting, in violation of Title 18 of the United States Code,
Section 1347..."

VOTE: Sustained (3-0)

HEARING COMMITTEE DETERMINATION

The Respondent did not appear at the hearing, either in person or by counsel. The
Administrative Officer, after considering the documentary evidence, which Included an
Affidavit of Service of the Notice of Refarral Proceeding and the Statement of Charges
(Pstitioner's Exhibits 2,3, 8 and 9), ruled that the Petitioner had met the requirements of
law for due difigence in the service of process, that jurisdiction had been established over
the Respondant, and that the hearing could proceed on the merits notwithstanding the
Respondent's absence.

The record in this case indicates that Respondent's license to practice medicine wés

summarily suspended by the Commissioner due to a felony conviction in Tennessee. (See

j

| Exhib# 1} The record shows that the Respondent has been charged and nleg guilty to the

| Calin Kalley, M.D. - Direci Referval



| crime of health care fraud and was ordered to pay restitution to Medicare in the amount |
$124,400.00, (Ex. 4)

Respondent did not appear at the hearing, and the record does not contain ar
evidence of mitigating circumstances, or remorse. The Department's attorney indicate
that there have been e-mali| communications with the Respondent and that th
Respondent was fully aware that this matter would be going forward. {Ex. 8) The pans
noted that that the Respondent was personally served with notics of this matter and wa
thus aware of this proceeding and chose to ignore H.
| The Department's attorney, Mr. Abelove, stated that, given the nature of the felony
conviction In Tennessee, there is no other appropriate outcome in New York State but t

| revoke the Respondent's New York license. The panel, unanimou’sfy,’ agreed with the

revoke the Respondent's license under the circumstances of this case,

S

)
i
it

¥ Coiln Kellay, M.13 - Direct Rafsrs)

Department on this recommendation. As to the penalty, therefore, the Hearing
Committee determined that the people of New York State would be protected by a

revocation of the Respondent's license. Accordingly, the panel decided, unanimously, 1o



—

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:
1. The license of the Respondent to practice medicine In New Yaork State Is revoked,
2, This Order shalj be effective upon service on the Respondent in accordance wi

the requirements of Public Health Law Section 230(10) (h).

DATED: New York, New York
April 24, 2012

REDACTED
Sheldon H. Putterman, M.D., Chair

Petros Levounis, M.D.
Thomas W. King, Jr, M.P.A,, PE

To:

Colin Kelley, M.D.
REDACTED

Respondent

Joel E. Abelove, Esq,
Atlorney for Petitioner

Associate Counsel.

NYS Depariment of Health

Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct
Corning Tower, Room 2512

Albany New York 12237

| Colin Kadley, w0, - Diteer Freferral
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STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF MEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

'mn"“"‘
IN THE MATTER COMMISSIONER'S
ORDER
OF . AND
NOTICE OP
COLIN KELLEY, M.D. REFERRAL
CO-11-02-0785-A - PROCEEDING

TO:  COUN KELLEY, M.D.
REDACTED

The undersigned, Nirav R. Shah, M.D., M.P.H., Commissioner of Heaith, pursuant to

New York Public Health Law §230, upon the recommendation of 8 Committeg on Professional

Medical Conduct of the State Board for Professional Madl_cal Conduct, has determined that
COLIN KELLEY, M.D,, Respondent, licensed to practice medicine in the State of New York on
April 25, 2008, by license number 239898, has been convicted of committing an act constituling

| afelony under federaj law, in the United States District Court, Westem District of Tennessee, as

Is more fully set forth in the Statement of Charges attached, hersto, and made a part, hereof. .

it ls, tharefore:

ORDERED, pursuant tc New York Public Health Law §230(12)(b), effective immediately
COLIN KELLEY, M.D., shall not practice medicine in the State of New York or In any other
Jurisdiction where thai practics s predicatad ©on a valid New York State license 1o practice

medicine.

ANY PRACTICE OF MEDICINE IN VIOLATION OF THIS COMMISSIONER'S
ORDER SHALL CONSTITUTE PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT WITHIN THE
MEANING OF NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW §6530(29) AND MAY
CONSTITUTE UNATHORIZED MEDICAL PRACTICE, A FELONY, DEFINED
BY NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW §6512.




i PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a hearing will be heid pursuant to the provisions of Naw
York Public Heallh Law §230 and New York Stae Administrative Procedurs Act §§301-307 ang
401, The hearing will be conducted before a comimittee on professional conduct of the State

=TV e

Board for Protessional Medicai Conduct on the 22 day of March, 2012, at 10:30 a.m., at
Hediey Park Place, 433 River Street, 5™ Floor, Troy, New York 121 80, at the ofﬂc‘es of the New
York State Health Department and at such other adjoumsd dates, :Imes. and places as the
committas may direct. Resporident may tile an answer to the Statement of Chargas with the
bsiéwunamed attomey for the Department of Mealth,

At the hearing, evidence will be recelved concerning the allegations set forth in the
Statement of Charges that ig attached, A slenographic record of the hearing wiil be made and
the witnesses at the hearing will be swom and examined. Respondent shall appear in person at
the hearing and may be reprasented by counse! who shall be an attorney admitted to practice in
New York state, Respondent has the right to produce witnesses and eviderice on his behall, to
issue or have subpoenas issued on his behail for the production of witnesses angd documents,

and to cross-examina witnesses and examine evidence prodyced agalnst him, A summary of

the Department of Health Hearing Rules s enclosed, Pursuant o §301(5) of the State

Administrative Procedurs Adt, the Depariment, upon reasonable notice, will provide at no

charge, a quallfied Interpreter of the deat to Interpret the proceedings 10, and the testimony af, -

any deat parson,

) The hearing wili proceed whether or not Respondent 8ppears at the hearing, Scheduled

—

hearing dates are considered dates certain and adjournmant Féquests are not, theretore,

| foutinely granted. Requests for adjournments must be mads in writing 10 the New York State

f Depariment of Health, Division af Legal Aftairs, Bureay of Adjudication, Hedley Park Place, 433

=

| Rlver Street, Fifth Floor Soutt, Trey, NY 12180, ATTENTION: HON. JAMES . HORAN,
| ACTING DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF ABJUDICATION, and by telephone (518-402-0748), upon

[

——

¢+ nolice to tha atomey for the Depantmeant of Health whoes nams appaars delow, at laast ive

-

-




days prior lo the scheduled hearing date. Claima of court engagement wil require détai!ed .
affidavits of actual engagement. Claims of ilness wilt require medical documentation.

medical conduct,

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT IN A DETERMINATION THAT YOUR

' LICENSE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE IN NEW YORK STATE BE REVOKED OR
SUSPENDED AND/OR THAT YOU BE FINED OR SUBJECT TO OTHER
SANCTIONS SET FORTH IN NEW YORK PUBLIC HEALTH LAW §230-a,
YOU ARE URGED TO OBTAIN AN ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT YOU iN
THIS MATTER, ]

DATED: Aibany, New Yark

Jan 'f 2012 REDACTED

NIRAV R, SHAH, M.D., M.P.H,
Commissioner of Realth
New York State Departrnant of Heaith

- " v

Inquires shouid be adtressed fo:

Peter D, van Buren

Deputy Counsael

Burgauw of Professional Medica Conduct
Coming Tower - Room 2512

Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12237

(51B) 473- 4282




STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
e

IN THE MATTER STATEMENT
OF OF
COLIN KELLEY, M.D, CHARGES
CO-11-02-0785-A :

State Education Department..

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A. On or about December 2, 2008, in United States District Court, Westam District
of Tennessee, Memphis Division, Respondent plead gullty to cne count of Health Care Fraug:
Alding and Abetting, a feiony, in viola‘tion. of Titla 18 of the United States Code, Section 1347,
On or about July 30, 2610, Respondent was Santenced, inter alia, to a two year term of
Probation, unsupservised, with reporting reguirements, and 1o pay a $100.00 Speclal
Assessment and §124,400.00 in restitution to Canters for Medicare and Medicaid Services,
Health and Human Services Administration,

PECIF N
FIRST SPECIFICATION
Respandent viclated New York Education Law Saction 6530(9)(a) (i) by being convicted
of committing an act constituting a crime under federal law, in that Psiltioner charges:

1. The facts in Paragraph A,

~ REDACTED
DATEDM ¥ o012 e o
-Albany, New York PETER D, VAN BUREN

Deputy Counsai
Bureau of Prolessional Medical Conduct







